

Specific Authority 624.308(1), 624.424(1)(c) FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 624.424(1)(c), 627.091, 627.101, 627.211, 627.410 FS. History—New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Theresa Eaton, Property and Casualty Product Review, Office of Insurance Regulation

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Tom Streukens, Deputy Commissioner, Office of Insurance Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 25, 2005

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: November 4, 2005

**Section III**  
**Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals**

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Elections**

RULE NO.: 1S-2.0091  
 RULE TITLE: Constitutional Amendment Initiative Petition Submission Deadline; Verifying Electors' Signatures

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following change is being made to the above-referenced proposed rule in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee subsequent to the public hearing held on December 14, 2006. The Notice of the Proposed Rule was published in Vol. 31, No. 47 of the November 23, 2005 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

(1) Subsection (3)(a)1. of the proposed rule is revised to add the requirement that all signature verification certificates submitted to the Division of Elections prior to January 1, 2007, must contain information as to the total number of signatures checked. This conforms to the statutory requirement under Section 100.371, Florida Statutes.

(2) A cite to Article XI of the Florida Constitution is added to the list of laws implemented as the legal basis for imposing a February 1 deadline to initiative petition submissions.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Maria Matthews, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of State/Division of Elections, R. A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-6520

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: 6A-1.09981  
 RULE TITLE: Implementation of Florida's System of School Improvement and Accountability

**NOTICE OF CONTINUATION**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 32, No. 3, dated January 20, 2006, Florida Administrative Weekly has been continued from February 21, 2006 to March 21, 2006.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: 6A-4.0251  
 RULE TITLE: Specialization Requirements for Certification in Educational Media Specialist (Grades PK-12) Specialty Class

**NOTICE OF CONTINUATION**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 31, No. 50, December 16, 2005, Florida Administrative Weekly has been continued from January 17, 2006 to February 21, 2006.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: 6A-5.066  
 RULE TITLE: Approval of Educator Preparation Programs

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following amendments have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 50, of the December 16, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Subparagraphs (1)(a)1. and (2)(b)3. are amended to read:

(1)(a)1. An institution eligible to offer one or more approved programs shall be a Florida public or nonpublic institution that requests approval of an initial educator preparation program, has legal authority to grant appropriate baccalaureate or post-baccalaureate degrees for an area of certification specified in Chapter 6A-4, F.A.C., and meets accreditation requirements as prescribed in subsection 6A-4.003(1), F.A.C. A newly-created state institution that meets approval requirements described in Rule 6A-4.003, F.A.C., shall be considered as having met the accreditation requirement.

~~a. Is a member of the State University System of Florida and is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools or is a newly-created state institution and meets approval requirements described in Rule 6A-4.003, F.A.C., or~~

~~b. Is a member of the Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida and is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, or~~

~~e. Is a community college with approval from the State Board of Education to offer baccalaureate degrees in education that is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.~~

(2)(b)3. Initial District-developed Program Approval. Initial program approval for a program developed and submitted for approval by a school district of their own model for alternative certification shall be conducted by the Department of Education and shall ensure that each approved program provides an assessment system and instructional support for teachers to demonstrate the competencies outlined in this section and includes all program components prescribed in subsection 1012.56(7), Florida Statutes.

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Sales and Use Tax**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
12A-1.097                      Public Use Forms  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., to the proposed amendments to Rule 12A-1.097, F.A.C., published in Vol. 32, No. 2, pp. 80-83, January 13, 2006, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The Department has withdrawn the proposed amendments to paragraphs (j) and (k) of subsection (6) to incorporate, by reference, changes to Form DR-15ZC (Application for Florida Enterprise Zone Jobs Credit Effective January 1, 2003) and to Form DR-15ZCN (Instructions for Completing the Sales and Use Tax Return, form DR-15, when taking the Enterprise Zone Jobs Tax Credit under New Law). When adopted, those paragraphs will reflect “No Change.”

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Corporate, Estate and Intangible Tax**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
12C-1.051                      Forms  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., to the proposed amendments to Rule 12C-1.051 F.A.C. (Forms), published in Vol. 32, No. 2, pp. 119-122, January 13, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The Department has withdrawn the changes proposed in subsection 12C-1.051(9), F.A.C., to incorporate, by reference, changes to Form F-1122 (Authorization and Consent of

Subsidiary Corporation to be Included in a Consolidated Income and Emergency Excise Tax Return). When adopted, that subsection will reflect “No Change.”

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Corporate, Estate and Intangible Tax**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
12C-2.0115                      Public Use Forms  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., to the proposed amendments to Rule 12C-2.0115, F.A.C. (Public Use Forms), published in Vol. 32, No. 2, pp. 122-123, January 13, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The Department has withdrawn the proposed amendments in subsections 12C-2.0115(12) through (15), F.A.C., to incorporate, by reference, changes to Form DR-350617 (Application for Exclusion from Filing Stockbroker Position Statement), Form DR-350618 (Stockbroker Instructions and Specifications for Reporting Information on Magnetic Media for Year Ending 12/31/04), Form DR-350619 (Stockbroker Filing Magnetic Media Transmittal) and Form DR-350620 (Stockbroker Information Report). When adopted, those subsections will reflect “No change.”

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection’s home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.:      RULE CHAPTER TITLE:  
20-64                      Standards for Processed Citrus Products  
RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
20-64.025                      Florida Quality Systems Certification Program for Finished Product Inspection  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

20-64.025 Florida Quality Systems Certification Program for Finished Product Inspection.

(1) The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Fruit and Vegetables may approve registered citrus processing plants that apply and agree to comply with and qualify to operate under the terms of the Florida Quality Systems Certification Program (FQSC

Program). The terms of such program are prescribed in "Florida Quality Systems Certification Program – Program Description and Guidelines" published by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, dated 9-16-05, incorporated herein by reference, ~~and any rules or procedures adopted by Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.~~ Plant personnel designated in accordance with such FQSC Program may, at his or her particular certified plant location, perform all inspection and grading activities outlined in the FQSC Program. For purposes of the FQSC Program and any rules or procedures implementing the FQSC Program, such plant personnel are deemed to be duly authorized inspectors of the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

(2) For participants in the FQSC Program under this rule, the sampling procedures set forth in FQSC Program contracts and auditing manuals shall be deemed the equivalent of any expressed or implied sampling methods found in Chapter 20-64, F.A.C.

(3) The FQSC Program authorized by this rule shall be applicable to finished product inspection only, and is expressly not applicable to: a) inspection of fruit for maturity; and b) inspection of imported product.

Specific Authority 601.10(1),(7), 601.11, ~~601.28~~ FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.24, 601.27, 601.49, 601.51 FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 20-70  
RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Designating Grade on Container, Registration of Labels for Grade, and Notice of Labeling – Processed Product

RULE NO.: 20-70.006  
RULE TITLE: Notice Required

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

20-70.006 Notice Required.

Except for approved plants which operate under the Florida Quality Systems Certification Program, pursuant to Rule 20-64.025, F.A.C., ~~and any rules or procedures adopted by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services,~~ every citrus processor shall advise the inspector on duty, or the Division of Fruit and Vegetable Inspection, at least 24 hours in advance of labeling lots of unlabeled merchandise that has been inspected and graded into Grade B, Grade C, or Substandard classification.

Specific Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.11, 601.48 FS. History–Formerly 105-1.26, Revised 1-1-75, Formerly 20-70.06, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 20-71  
RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Manifests for Processed Products  
RULE NO.: 20-71.006  
RULE TITLE: Manifest Requirements and Statements for Transports of Processed Citrus Products

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

20-71.006 Manifest Requirements and Statements for Transports of Processed Citrus Products.

With the exception of bulk citrus product shipments as specified in Rule 20-72.009, F.A.C., every shipper of processed citrus products shall deliver to the inspector a copy of the loading manifest for each shipment, which shall indicate:

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) Approved processing plants under the Florida Quality Systems Certification Program authorized by Rule 20-64.025, F.A.C., ~~and any rules or procedures adopted by Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services~~ shall maintain manifests for purposes of audit under that program.

Specific Authority 601.10(1),(7), 601.11, 601.49, 601.51 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.49, 601.52 FS. History–New 4-26-01, Amended 1-1-03, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 20-72  
RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Certificate of Grade Inspection – Processed Products  
RULE NO.: 20-72.006  
RULE TITLE: Hours of Inspection

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

20-72.006 Hours of Inspection.

Inspection service for processed citrus products shall be made available by the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services upon request of the processor, without regard to the limitation of hours applying in the case of fresh citrus fruits. With the exception of approved plants which operate under the Florida Quality Systems Certification Program pursuant to Rule 20-64.025, F.A.C., ~~and any rules or procedures adopted by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services,~~ no citrus fruits or products shall be processed except in the presence of an inspector, or with his previous consent.

Specific Authority 601.10(1),(7) FS. Law Implemented 601.02(4),(5), 601.10(7), 601.27, 601.31 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.22(3), Revised 1-1-75, Formerly 20-72.06, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 20-72  
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Certificate of Grade Inspection – Processed Products

RULE NO.: 20-72.008  
 RULE TITLE: Form of Certificate of Grade Inspection

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the above proposed rule amendment published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, has been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 20-72  
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Certificate of Grade Inspection – Processed Products

RULE NO.: 20-72.010  
 RULE TITLE: Issuance of Certificates Under FQSC Program

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 44, November 4, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

20-72.010 Issuance of Certificates Under FQSC Program.

Certificates of inspection and certificates of grade issued at approved FQSC Program plants must be issued pursuant to the terms of the “Florida Quality Systems Certification Program – Program Description and Guidelines” published by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, dated 9-16-05, which is incorporated herein by reference under the terms of Rule 20-64.025, F.A.C., and any rules or procedures adopted by Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, and shall be on forms prescribed by the Florida Department of Citrus Agriculture and Consumer Services.

Specific Authority 601.10(1),(7), 601.11, 601.28, 601.9901 FS. Law Implemented 601.27, 601.9901 FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**Southwest Florida Water Management District**

RULE NOS.: 40D-21.211  
 RULE TITLES: Monitoring Conditions

40D-21.231  
 Declaring a Water Shortage

40D-21.331  
 Declaring a Water Shortage Emergency

40D-21.371  
 Response Mechanisms During a Water Shortage Emergency

40D-21.621 Phase I: Moderate Water Shortage  
 40D-21.631 Phase II: Severe Water Shortage  
 40D-21.641 Phase III: Extreme Water Shortage

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made to the above rules published in Vol. 31, No. 47, November 23, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

40D-21.211 Monitoring Conditions.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Data Sources – Data will ~~may~~ be obtained from any relevant source available, including, but not limited to:
  - (a) through (b) No change.
  - (3) through (4) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.231 Declaring a Water Shortage.

(1) The Board will declare Water Shortages and impose response mechanisms as set forth in this Chapter. The geographic area covered by a Water Shortage declaration will include all or part of the ground or surface water basin(s) within which the affected source of water lies, as well as areas that are supplied water from the affected source. The Board will simplify the boundaries of the area subject to a Water Shortage declaration by using a major road or local government boundary so long as the affected area is not significantly expanded or contracted. The Board may declare that a Water Shortage exists within all or parts of the District and impose response mechanisms as established in this Chapter. The geographic area involved may include all or part of a county, municipality, ground water basin, or surface water basin which impacts a Source Class for which the Water Shortage is declared. The Board may simplify the boundaries of the area subject to a Water Shortage declaration by using a major road or local government boundary that approximates the affected geographic area, in order to communicate effectively with Permittees and other water users.

(2) The Board will ~~may~~ declare a Water Shortage for a source or Source Class not presently experiencing a Water Shortage if usage from such a source or Source Class can be reasonably expected to impact the present and anticipated available water supply from the source or Source Class currently experiencing a shortage.

(3) The Board will ~~may~~ declare a Water Shortage for geographic areas not presently experiencing a Water Shortage if usage in such areas can be reasonably expected to impact the present and anticipated available water supply for an affected area. For example, a Water Shortage may be declared for an otherwise unaffected area that contains the alternative supply or emergency supplementation source for an affected area.

~~(4) Prior to declaring a Water Shortage, the Board may issue Water Shortage advisories calling for voluntary reductions in demand.~~

(5) through (6) renumbered (4) through (5) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended 7-2-86, \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.331 Declaring a Water Shortage Emergency.

(1) through (3)(b)3. No change.

4. Other factors relating to potential adverse impacts, such as the availability of state ~~or~~ of federal emergency resources to ameliorate these impacts.

(c) No change.

(4) If it is ascertained that the provisions of Part II are not sufficient to protect the public health, safety, or welfare, the health of animals, fish, or aquatic life, a public water supply, or commercial, industrial, agricultural, recreational, or other reasonable-beneficial, uses, the Executive Director, with the concurrence of the Board, will ~~may~~ declare a Water Shortage Emergency.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.119, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended 7-2-86, \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.371 Response Mechanisms During a Water Shortage Emergency.

(1) When a Water Shortage emergency has been declared, the Executive Director will ~~may~~ issue orders containing response mechanisms deemed necessary to address the emergency. The response mechanisms may include, but are not limited to: authorizations to temporarily withdraw from a permitted source in a manner or for a purpose not expressly granted by the applicable Water Use Permit; authorizations to temporarily augment a public water supply system with water from an unpermitted source; and restrictions that involve apportioning, rotating, limiting, or prohibiting the use of water.

(2) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.119, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.621 Phase I: Moderate Water Shortage.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Essential Use

(a) Fire Fighting

1. Fire hydrant ~~testing flushing~~ shall not be restricted. However, each fire department shall review or develop processes through which it can address inquiries from the District and citizens about specific ~~flushing~~ activity, so that citizens will understand that some fire hydrant ~~testing flushing~~ is necessary to protect human health, safety, and welfare;

2. through (7) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended 7-2-86, 5-30-93, \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.631 Phase II: Severe Water Shortage.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Essential Use

(a) Fire Fighting

1. Fire hydrant ~~testing flushing~~ is allowed for the protection of human health, safety and welfare. Each fire department or other fire protection unit shall implement processes through which it addresses inquiries about specific ~~flushing~~ activity. At a minimum, these processes shall include the use of an on-site sign containing the name and telephone number of the fire protection unit conducting the ~~testing flushing~~ activity. A marked vehicle remaining on-site during the activity may be used in lieu of a free-standing sign.

2. through (b)1. No change.

2. At a minimum, unless otherwise specified in the applicable District-approved WSMP, each utility shall provide, directly or through the appropriate local agency, the following:

a. Response, as needed, to enforcement referrals made by the District. This shall involve, where necessary, a site investigation on the day of the week and the time of day ~~indicated~~ ~~indicted~~ on the violation complaints forwarded with an enforcement referral.

2.b. through (3)(b)2.d. No change.

3. through (3)(b)4. No change.

5. Potable water, sanitary sewer, and reclaimed water line flushing and disinfection is allowed for the protection of human health, safety and welfare. Each water utility shall implement processes through which it addresses inquiries about specific line flushing activity. At a minimum, these processes shall include the use of either an on-site sign containing the name and telephone number of the agency conducting the flushing activity or establishment and promotion of a hotline that customers and other concerned citizens can call to question activity at a specific location. A marked vehicle remaining on-site during the activity may be used in lieu of a free-standing sign.

6. through (7) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended 7-2-86, 5-30-93, \_\_\_\_\_.

40D-21.641 Phase III: Extreme Water Shortage.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Essential Use

(a) Fire Fighting

1. Each fire department or other fire suppression unit shall implement or continue to implement provisions of paragraph 40D-21.631(3)(a), F.A.C., except that fire hydrant ~~testing flushing~~ is limited to only that conducted by fire service personnel and vendors that the applicable fire department has authorized to conduct that activity during the specific Water Shortage event.

2. through (7) No change.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History—New 11-19-84, Amended 7-2-86, 5-30-93, \_\_\_\_\_.

<b>DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION</b>		61A-10.026	Sale of Stamped, Untaxed Cigarettes by Stamping Agents or Wholesale Dealers to Indians for Retail Sale, Reporting Interest on Excise Tax; Due Dates
<b>Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco</b>		61A-10.027	New Off Premise Storage of Unstamped Cigarettes
RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:	61A-10.031	
61A-10	Cigarette and Tobacco Products Division Rules		
RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:		
<b>PART I CIGARETTE TAX RULES</b>		<b>PART II TOBACCO PRODUCTS TAX RULES</b>	
61A-10.001	Definitions	61A-10.050	Definitions
61A-10.002	Stamps, Sale of	61A-10.051	Excise Tax Exemption Reports
61A-10.0021	Stamping Agent – Requirements	61A-10.052	Monthly Reports, Required
61A-10.0022	Cigarette Distributing Agent – Requirements	61A-10.053	Records Maintenance
61A-10.005	Excise Tax, Imposition and Exemption	61A-10.054	Invoices, Tobacco Products Sales to Retailers
61A-10.006	Stamps, Method of Affixing	61A-10.055	Excise Tax Refunds
61A-10.007	Stamps, Limitation of Use	<b>PART III CIGARETTE AND TOBACCO PRODUCTS PERMIT RULES</b>	
61A-10.008	Refunds	61A-10.080	Application for Cigarette Permit, Manufacturer or Importer
61A-10.009	Sample Packages of Cigarettes	61A-10.081	Application for Cigarette Permit, Wholesale Dealer, Exporter, or Cigarette Distributing Agent
61A-10.0091	Manufacturer’s and Importer’s Reporting Requirements	61A-10.082	Application for a Tobacco Products Wholesale Dealer Permit
61A-10.010	Sales, Passenger Carriers	61A-10.083	Application for Retail Tobacco Products Dealer Permit
61A-10.011	Cigarette Monthly Reports	61A-10.084	Permit Changes
61A-10.0111	Cigarette Audit	61A-10.085	Duplicate License Request
61A-10.0112	Required Documentation for Imported Cigarettes	<b>NOTICE OF CHANGE</b>	
61A-10.012	Manufacturers’ and Importers’ Representatives, Reports and Responsibilities	The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco announces a correction to the scheduled public hearing noticed in Vol. 32, No. 3, January 20, 2006, Florida Administrative Weekly. THE CORRECT TIME AND DATE IS: 1:00 p.m., Monday, February 13, 2006	
61A-10.013	Transactions, Wholesale Dealers, Manufacturers’ and Importers’ Representatives	PLACE: Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco Conference Room, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1020	
61A-10.014	Wholesale Dealers, Purchase for Resale Prohibited	<b>GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:</b>	
61A-10.015	Transfer, Unstamped Cigarettes	This public hearing will consider the rule language associated with Chapter 61A-10, F.A.C., as noticed in the September 2, 2005 Vol. 31, No. 35, Florida Administrative Weekly and the January 20, 2006 Vol. 32, No. 3, Florida Administrative Weekly, that addresses the effects of Chapter 2005-228, Laws of Florida and Sections 210, 561 and 569 of the Florida Statutes, 2005, on cigarette and tobacco product permits, taxes, and reports. The meeting will commence at 1:00 p.m. and continue until all business is exhausted or until 5:00 p.m., whichever comes first.	
61A-10.016	Manufacturer, Importer, Wholesaler Dealer, Cigarette Wholesale Dealer or Exporter, Permit Changes	A copy of the public portion of the agenda may be obtained by writing: Ilan Nieuchowicz, Law Clerk, Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General	
61A-10.017	Direct Shipments, Prohibition, Exception and Excise Taxes		
61A-10.018	Invoices or Daily Sales Tickets, Cigarette Sales to Retail Dealers		
61A-10.0181	Invoices, Other Tobacco Products Sales to Retail Dealers		
61A-10.020	Vending Machines, Permits and Restrictions		
61A-10.021	Vending Machines, Reports		

Counsel, 1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-2406, email: [Ilan.Nieuchowicz@dbpr.state.fl.us](mailto:Ilan.Nieuchowicz@dbpr.state.fl.us).

NOTE: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in the proceeding should contact the General Counsel's Office no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding or meeting at which such special accommodation is required. The General Counsel's Office may be contacted at the address and phone number listed above.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Division of Florida Land Sales, Condominiums and Mobile Homes**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
61B-15.007                      Developer, Defined  
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the Notice of Change published in Vol. 32, No. 2, January 13, 2006, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, failed to include the coding indicating changes to the proposed rule language. The corrected Notice of Change is as follows:

NOTE: The add/delete coding shown on the following changes reflects changes from text as proposed rather than amendments from current Florida Administrative Code.

Subsection 61B-15.007(1), F.A.C., is amended to read:

(1) For purposes of filing under Sections 718.202, 718.502, 718.503, 718.504, and 718.505, Florida Statutes, and Rule 61B-23.003, Florida Administrative Code, the term developer includes, subject to the exceptions provided in Section 718.103(16), Florida Statutes, or these rules:

(a) through (c) No change.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
64B20-6.002                      Standards for Approval of  
Continuing Education Activities  
and Providers

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following additional changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 31, No. 39, of the September 30, 2005, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to written

comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The Board, at its meeting on November 4, 2005, voted to change the rule to discuss the comments submitted by JAPC. The change is as follows: Subsection (8) shall now read:

(8) The Board shall audit records of randomly selected continuing education providers to ensure compliance with the standards adopted in Rule 64B20-6.002, F.A.C. Within 21 days of the receipt of such request from the Board or Department the continuing education provider shall provide evidence of continuing education activities provided and requested on Form DH MQA 4000, Audit of Continuing Education Provider Number \_\_\_\_, which is incorporated herein by reference, effective \_\_\_\_\_, and can be obtained from the Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256. Failure to maintain and submit upon request documentation of the required information or documentation shall result in the continuing education provider status being revoked for a period of one biennium.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
67ER06-1	Purpose and Intent
67ER06-2	Definitions
67ER06-3	Application and Selection Procedures for Developments
67ER06-4	Applicant Administrative Appeal Procedures
67ER06-5	Fees
67ER06-6	Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures
67ER06-7	Miscellaneous Criteria
67ER06-8	General Program Procedures and Restrictions
67ER06-9	Additional Application Ranking and Selection Procedures
67ER06-10	Terms and Conditions of Loans
67ER06-11	Sale or Transfer of a Development
67ER06-12	Construction Disbursements and Permanent Loan Servicing

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the effective date for the above Emergency Rules published in Vol. 32, No. 3, January 20, 2006 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly was incorrectly listed. The correct effective date is January 6, 2006.